FILED 3/2/2018

DOCUMENT NO. 02061-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 2, 2018

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commjs
4
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FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Econ o‘

RE: Docket No. 20130265-WU - Application for staff-asststed rate case in Charlotte

County by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.

The attached document is an Affidavit of Mailing from Little Gasparilla. Please place the
affidavit in the above-referenced docket.
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TO |

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF CHARLOTTE

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take

acknowledgments, personally appeared Eeie Q E%N/"n who, after being duly sworn

on oath, did depose on oath and say that he/she is the John R Boyer of Little Gasparilla Water
Utility Company and that on February 24, 2018, he/she did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy
of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.
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Print Name: ~
Print Title: \)."¢,
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: éwgz to and subscribed before me this i day of jtfﬁu’f 201;1,/ by
Toow R Poy

ER, who is personally known to me or has produced __ frcripA " P

as identificatibn.
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Prfat Name: ErRic C . RAna
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires:

$$F%,  ERIC C. BANA
@% Commission # FF 964127

A v§ My Commission Expires
"\"’_7_:;».&' February 24, 2020






